

Neighbourhood Plan (NP) Working Group meeting #8

13 April 2023 7.30pm

Held at: Ditchfield, Lynch Lane

Agenda

1. Apologies
2. Agreed Minutes from Mar (attached)
3. Welcome to David Maguire
4. Matters Arising not covered in agenda
 - Updates on Actions agreed at March meeting (All)
 - Parish Council update - resourcing / gaps in resourcing. (SI / RW)
 - Update on making brownfield site safe TW
5. Funding external reports (Settlement Character and Transport Safety)
 - a. Confirm and agree scope of two external reports drafted
 - b. Review of quotes received so far
 - c. Update on UWE resource – Jenny Payne
 - d. Draft budgets and funding options – Parish Council. Grants. Individuals. Crowd SourcingAgree next steps to support report delivery, Jenny Payne, Funding action
6. Request to Parish Council: Agree what decisions NPWG are requiring re funding of external reports from May 3rd Parish Meeting.
7. Other topics requiring action - Drainage, Ecology, Bio Diversity Net Gain
Agree next steps
8. Communications – Agree comms and messaging for: Somerset (MDC); Lichfields, Church Commissioners, Strutt & Parker; WsM Community
9. AOB
10. Next Meeting